
AGENDA 

 For questions, please contact Sandy Henderson at (714) 960-8828 

Wednesday, October 19, 2016 

City of Huntington Beach 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

5:30 PM - Meeting Room B-8 
Civic Center - 2000 Main Street 

Huntington Beach CA  92648 

MEETING ASSISTANCE NOTICE - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act the following services are available to members of our 
community who require special assistance to participate in Personnel Commission meetings.  If you require special 
assistance, 48-hour prior notification will enable the city to make reasonable arrangements.  To make 
arrangements for an assisted listening device (ALD) for the hearing impaired, American Sign Language interpreters, 
a reader during the meeting and/or large print agendas, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 536-5227, or 
request assistance from staff at the meeting.   

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

  Commissioners:  Edwards, Lane, Rivera, Storm, Thompson 

  Staff Liaison:  Ken Domer, Assistant City Manager 

  Also present: 

  Michele Warren, Secretary to the Personnel Commission/Director of Human Resources 

 Mike Vigliotta, Chief Assistant City Attorney 

 JoAnn Diaz, Principal Personnel Analyst 

 Sandy Henderson, Personnel Analyst Senior 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Personnel Commission welcomes public comments on all items on this agenda or of 
community interest.  We respectfully request that this public forum be utilized in a positive 
and/or constructive manner.  Please focus your comments on the issue or problem that you 
would like to bring to the attention of the Personnel Commission.  Negative comments directed 
at individuals are not acceptable.   

Three (3) minutes per person.  Time may not be donated to others.  No action can be taken by 
the Personnel Commission on this date unless agendized.  This is the time to address the 
Personnel Commission regarding items of interest or on agenda items other than public 
hearings. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• Meeting of September 21, 2016 
 



AGENDA - PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
Wednesday, October 19, 2016 

Page 2 
 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
Public Hearing conducted in accordance with Personnel Rule 12 regarding amendments to the 
City’s Classification Plan.  Reference materials included.   

a. Discussion regarding proposed changes to the job classification of Police Records 
Administrator in the Police Department, amending the City’s Classification Plan. 

 

Recommended Action:   

Approve the modifications to the job classification of Police Records Administrator amending 
the City’s Classification Plan. 

 

b. Discussion regarding proposed changes to the job classification of Code Enforcement 
Technician in the Community Development Department amending the City’s Classification Plan. 
 
Recommended Action:   

Approve the modifications to the job classification of Code Enforcement Technician amending 
the City’s Classification Plan. 

 

6. LABOR RELATIONS UPDATE 

7. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

8. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
Announcements, brief report regarding Commissioner activities and request information from 
Staff. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 Meeting adjourned to the next regularly scheduled meeting of November 16, 2016. 

 

 



MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 21, 2016 

 

City of Huntington Beach 

PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

5:30 PM - Meeting Room B-8 
Civic Center - 2000 Main Street 

Huntington Beach CA  92648 
 

 
Pending approval by Personnel Commission at the meeting on October 19, 2016 

(These minutes are not verbatim.  A recording of the meeting is available in the Human 
Resources Department, lower level of City Hall, for one year following meeting date.) 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Commissioner Rivera called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 

ROLL CALL 

Commissioners present:   Edwards, Lane, Rivera, Thompson 
Commissioners absent:    Storm 
Others Present: 
 Michele Warren, Secretary to the Personnel Commission/Director of Human Resources 
 JoAnn Diaz, Principal Human Resources Analyst 
 Sandy Henderson, Personnel Analyst Senior 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A Correction was made to the minutes: 
The meeting adjourned at 5:48pm to the next regularly scheduled meeting of October 19 
September 21, 2016. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Thompson and seconded by Commissioner Edwards to 
approve the amended minutes for the August 17, 2016 meeting. 
 

VOTE:  The motion was carried 
AYES:  4 
NOES:  0 
ABSENT: 1 
ABSTAIN: 0 



MINUTES - PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
September 21, 2016 

Page 2 
 

 
For questions, please contact Sandy Henderson at (714) 960-8828 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

a. Approve the job specification revisions of the position of Human Resources Manager in 
the Human Resources Department amending the City’s Classification Plan. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Thompson and second by Commissioner Lane to 
approve the revised job specification as amended. 
 
VOTE:  The motion was carried 
AYES:  4 
NOES:  0 
ABSENT: 1 
ABSTAIN: 0 
 

b. Approve the job specification revisions of the position of Senior Risk Management 
Analyst in the Human Resources Department amending the City’s Classification Plan. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Thompson and second by Commissioner Lane to 
approve the revised job specification as amended. 
 
VOTE:  The motion was carried 
AYES:  4 
NOES:  0 
ABSENT: 1 
ABSTAIN: 0 

 

LABOR RELATIONS UPDATE 

Michele Warren, Human Resources Director, stated that there is nothing new to report with 
regard to Labor Relations. 



MINUTES - PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
September 21, 2016 

Page 3 
 

 
For questions, please contact Sandy Henderson at (714) 960-8828 

SECRETARY’S REPORT 

Ms. Warren reported that the City is still working through the mechanics with the Information 
Systems Department on the IS Classification review.  The parties met today to answer 
supplemental questions regarding the classification review process.  They have three weeks to 
provide appeal information or any other information they wish to provide regarding this 
classification review.  This item will be brought before the commission at a later date. 

COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 

Commissioner Thompson requested that the Commission take a moment to take a look at the 
City Hall 9/11 Memorial. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 5:48 PM to the next regularly scheduled meeting of October 19, 
2016. 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH 
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATION 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

TO: PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

FROM: MICHELE WARREN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES  
SUBJECT: REVISIONS TO POLICE RECORDS ADMINISTRATOR JOB CLASS 

SPECIFICATION 

DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2016 

 

The Police Records Administrator is a management position in the Police Department represented by the 
Management Employees Organization (MEO).   
 
The recent retirement of the prior incumbent provided the opportunity to update the job class specification.   
Modifications to the Police Records Administrator job specification are recommended to 1) refresh the job 
duties; 2) update the minimum qualifications; 3) reflect the appropriate certificates required to perform the 
work of the position; 4) include language stating the obligation as a City employee to work as a Disaster 
Service Worker when required and 5) participate in the DMV Employee Pull Notice Program.  The requested 
modifications are intended to update the classification to reflect the present hiring standards and do not 
materially change the fundamental nature of the work performed.  The current pay grade remains the same.    
 
The existing job classification specification was reviewed by the Police and Human Resources Departments.  
The City and MEO have met and conferred regarding the changes to this classification.  The 
recommendation presented is based upon the department’s input and the meet and confer process. 

 

At this time, staff requests the Personnel Commission approve the recommendation in accordance with 

Personnel Rule 12 regarding amendments to the City’s Classification Plan. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION        

 
Job Class Title:    Police Records Administrator 
 
Pay Grade   MEO096 
         
Affected Employees: None            
 
Recommendation:    Approve changes to update job class specification 
 
 
 
 
Att: Police Records Administrator Job Class Specification  
 
Cc: Robert Handy, Police Chief 
 Russell Reinhart, Police Captain 

Scott Smith, MEO President 























 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH 
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATION 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

TO: PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

FROM: MICHELE WARREN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES MW 
SUBJECT: REVISIONS TO CODE ENFORCEMENT TECHNICIAN JOB CLASS 

SPECIFICATION 

DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2016 

 

The Community Development Department, is seeking to update the job class specification of Code 
Enforcement Technician.   
 
Modifications to the Code Enforcement Technician job class specification are recommended to 1) refresh 
the job duties 2) update the format/layout 3) include language stating the obligation as a City employee to 
work as a Disaster Service Worker when required 4) incorporate language regarding participation in the DMV 
Employer Pull Notice program and 5) incorporate language regarding reclassification to the subsequent 
classification within the job group.   The current pay grade remains the same.    
 
The existing job classification specification was reviewed by the Community Development and Human 
Resources Departments.  The City and MEA have met and conferred regarding the changes to this 
classification.  The recommendation presented is based upon the department’s input and the meet and 
confer process. 

 

At this time, staff requests the Personnel Commission approve the recommendation in accordance with 

Personnel Rule 12 regarding amendments to the City’s Classification Plan. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION        

 
Job Class Title:    Code Enforcement Technician  
 
Pay Grade:   MEA511 
            
Affected Employees: None              
 
Recommendation:    Approve the updated job class specification 
 
 
 
 
Att: Code Enforcement Technician Specification  
 
Cc: Scott Hess, Community Development Director 
 Judy Demers, MEA President 




















	Personnel Commission Agenda 10-19-16
	MEETING ASSISTANCE NOTICE - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
	In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act the following services are available to members of our community who require special assistance to participate in Personnel Commission meetings.  If you require special assistance, 48-hour prior notification will enable the city to make reasonable arrangements.  To make arrangements for an assisted listening device (ALD) for the hearing impaired, American Sign Language interpreters, a reader during the meeting and/or large print agendas, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 536-5227, or request assistance from staff at the meeting.  
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

	Minutes 9-21-16
	Police Records Administrator
	Police Records Administrator Job Classification
	Police Records Administrator Job Classification with proposed changes
	Code Enforcement Technician Staff Report
	Code Enforcement Technician Job Classification
	Code Enforcement Technician Job Classification with proposed changes

